The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Michael Budabin Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Health Committee
FROM: Eileen Miller, Committee Chair
DATE: April 2, 2020

RE: COVID-19

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Health Committee has been
scheduled for Wednesday, April 22, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. to discuss COVID-19/Coronavirus
updates, response and community initiatives.

Due to the current situation the meeting will be held via tele-conference using Zoom. The
instructions to join the meeting can be found on the following page.

We look forward to having you join us. We hope all of you are safe and well.
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Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/503807112

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting now

Zoom is the leader in modern enterprise video communications, with an easy, reliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems. Zoom Rooms is the original software-based conference room solution used
around the world in board, conference, huddle, and training rooms, as well as executive offices
and classrooms. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teams
together in a frictionless environment to get more done. Zoom is a publicly traded company
headquartered in San Jose, CA.

zoom.us

Meeting I1D: 503 807 112

One tap mobile
+19292056099,,503807112# US (New York)
+13126266799,,503807112# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 253 215 8782 US
+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting 1D: 503 807 112
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acpxgSRilu
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